
1

disciplinarymatters.karachi@chipconsulting.org

From: LALANI, Afshan <lalania@who.int>
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 3:05 PM
To: disciplinarymatters.karachi@chipconsulting.org
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; saqib.ali@chipconsulting.org; 'Hina Qureshi'; 

sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org; ALI, Asif
Subject: RE: [EXT] investigation Report of Faiz
Attachments: Revised Investigation_Report_-_Faiz Zaidi 07-12-2023.docx; Annex-H Faiz 14-11-23.jpg; 

Annex-A Faiz14-11-23.pdf; Annex-B Faiz14-11-23.jpg; Annex-C Faiz14-11-23.jpg; 
Annex-D Faiz14-11-23.jpg; Annex-E Faiz14-11-23.jpg; Annex-F Faiz14-11-23.jpg; Annex-
G Faiz14-11-23.jpg

Dear Ms. Aniqa, 
On behalf of PTL, kindly proceed with the recommended action of Warning to UCPO Fais-ul-Hassan Zaidi of District 
West. 
 
Regards, 
 
Afshan Lalani 
Administrative Assistant (CBV) 
0300-0559471 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: disciplinarymatters.karachi@chipconsulting.org <disciplinarymatters.karachi@chipconsulting.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 5:42 PM 
To: LALANI, Afshan <lalania@who.int> 
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; saqib.ali@chipconsulting.org; 'Hina Qureshi' <hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org>; 
sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: [EXT] investigation Report of Faiz 
 
 
Dear Ms. Afshan 
Here attached is the investigation report of Faiz-ul- Hasssan Zaidi. 
Forwarded for your approval please. 
 
Regards 
Aniqa Tabba 
Project HR Officer 
CTC Karachi 


